
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 1:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY                             |                  ACCIDENT ON 22 OCT 2021 

INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SDZ 1010E AND XE 1745S

Lonpac External - General 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

The reference is 21/21/21/VC00/025080 (Kenny ‘s case) 

 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 12:46 pm 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 22 OCT 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SDZ 1010E AND XE 1745S 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

 

Kindly provides us claim number. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 3:21 PM 

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 22 OCT 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SDZ 1010E AND XE 1745S 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October, 2021 3:10 PM 

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 22 OCT 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SDZ 1010E AND XE 1745S 

 

Lonpac External - General 

 

Dear Summer, 

 

Attached document shows the location of workshop 

 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 11:44 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN 

<geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 22 OCT 2021 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SDZ 1010E AND XE 1745S 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

OUR REF               : ALL.B1.2100298.IG 

YOUR REF            : XE 1745S 

 

Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the captioned matter. 

 

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 26 October 2021. 

 

Please revert soonest. 
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Thanks & Best Regards, 

IGENE LIM (MS) 

(For and on behalf of Ms Tan May Yee) 

AXALT LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(UEN No. 202038023M) 

20 Maxwell Road 

#12-01B Maxwell House  

Singapore 069113 

Tel : 6223 1814 

Fax : 6223 1804 

Email : igene@axalt.sg  

 
Service of documents will not be accepted by email. 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 

information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

  

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain 

viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise 

as a result of internet transmission. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 


